

Snell & Wilmer



Melinda D. Waterman

Attorney | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7464

mwaterman@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Mindy Waterman concentrates her practice in estate planning, trust and probate administration and estate and gift taxation. Mindy has experience in advanced estate planning techniques, charitable planning and state and local taxation. She assists clients with the drafting of wills, health and asset powers of attorney and various types of trusts including revocable trusts, defective grantor trusts and charitable trusts. Mindy also assists clients with asset transfers, limited liability corporations, family limited partnerships, non-profit entities and for-profit entities.

Education

- Pepperdine University School of Law (J.D., cum laude, 1995)
- University of Southern California (B.A., Journalism, 1990)
 - Minor in Business

Community Involvement

- Project Hope Alliance, Volunteer

Other Professional Experience

- Snell & Wilmer, Associate (2004)
- Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP, Attorney (1995-2003)
- The Benjamin Group, Inc., Public Relations Account Representative (1991-1992)
- Hill & Knowlton, Public Relations Account Representative (1990-1991)

Bar Admissions

- California

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of California